NNING & DEVELOPMENT
OF: SEPTEMBER 25, 2008

OConsent Discussion

ﬁ W - APPRICANT/OWNER: ECT HOLDINGS,
v y* , YIING SPACES WHERE 158 ARE
YR R NE WHERE TWO ARE REQUIRED
¢ 162-02-110-014), C-2 (General

APPROVALS RECEIVED BEFORE:
Planning Commission vite: Planning Commission Mtg.
City Council Meeting D City Council Meeting ICl

RECOMMENDATION:
DENIAL

BACKUP DOCUMENTATION:

Location and Aerial Maps

Conditions and Staff Report

Supporting Documentation

Photos

Justification Letters

Protest/Support Postcards

. Submitted after Final Agenda Protest Postcards for Items 29 and 30 and Protest Email for
Items 29-31

8. Submitted at meeting Support Letter by Jennifer Lazovich for Items 29-31

NO U A LN

Motion made by STEVEN EVANS to Hold in abeyance Items 29-31 to 10/23/2008

Passed For: 6; Against: 1; Abstain: 0; Did Not Vote: 0; Excused: 0

BYRON GOYNES, GLENN TROWBRIDGE, RICHARD TRUESDELL, STEVEN EVANS,
DAVID STEINMAN, VICKI QUINN; (Against-SAM DUNNAM); (Abstain-None); (Did Not
Vote-None); (Excused-None)

NOTE: An initial motion for approval subject to conditions by EVANS carried unanimously and
was rescinded upon a motion by EVANS which carried with DUNNAM voting no.

Minutes:
CHAIR GOYNES declared the Public Hearing open for Items 29-31



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda ltem No.: 29.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF: SEPTEMBER 25, 2008

DOUG RANKIN, Planning and Development Department, stated the project does not conform to
Title 19 requirements and recommended denial of all items. He noted additional protest
postcards and a protest letter had been received and pointed out the additional renderings
included in the backup materials.

JENNIFER LAZOVICH, 3804 ack\vosmgopeared on behalf of the applicant.
She gave a brief history gg#fhc4+t e owner was trying to
$ b
()

Togyent over the site plan

Vo

off Theatre group and
those meetingX@h® 09 \ . i affclements on the new

for additional retail and not a c3

OWEN MESSINGER, 1301 Francis Avenue, appeared in opposition and stated that he had not
been included in any discussions with the owner. He pointed out that the owners have been non-
compliant for years and requested that no waivers or variances because of the history of non-
compliance.

BRYAN PACO ALVAREZ, 801 Las Vegas Boulevard South, appeared on behalf of the Save
the Huntridge Group and expressed their support. He stated this project was a way to save the
building as it was clear it could not succeed as a theatre. PAM HARTLEY, 1700 Rexford Drive,
Save the Huntridge Group, appeared in support, stating the project would be a wonderful
adaptive reuse of a beautiful building. MARY JOY ALDERMAN, 1550 Bracken Avenue,
expressed her support of the proposal and its potential revitalization of the area. JACK LEVINE,
1818 8th Place, appeared in support. He stated this project would be major boon to the
redevelopment of the area and would help preserve the Huntridge.



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda ltem No.: 29.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF: SEPTEMBER 25, 2008

TODD FARLOW, 240 North 19th Street, agreed that the project was beautiful, but suggested
that the applicant could not be trusted.

MS. LAZOVICH pointed out that the s1gnage problem on the site had been addressed and noted

that the building was being maintaingd iaaaigdance with the Code. She thanked the speakers
for their support and confirmeges#® im :

owner to redevelop the cctful A{ §
sed he k

LL agreef W|th the neighbors Q '

0 at f 1 & e}
#nt had presentejl s¢ ec itlm typroperty had not
t there is no gyda tRALth fect wo velofed and noted
btain thefifgces anct Iso$Xpressed ¢dcern that the
etierfo th nit venfuially losel

ee

e

1ghting trees and retaining the billboard, since the
billboard income could make the project more viable. He also stated he would not support any
Special Use Permits for check-cashing or pay-day loan businesses on this site.

COMMISSIONER TROWBRIDGE stated that he was skeptical that this project would be
successfully developed. He acknowledged that the site was challenging and stressed the
importance of keeping the buildings architecturally consistent. He echoed COMMISSIONER
EVANS comments that swap meets, fast food restaurants and check cashing services be avoided
and recommended that all signage remain consistent. He suggested placing a shorter review time
on the billboard as a way to encourage the owner to comply with the Citys regulations. He also
invited the neighbors to partner with the City to make sure this property stayed in compliance.

MS. LAZOVICH stated that the sites billboard might not have a review period and disagreed
with the suggestion of placing a review period on the billboard. She pointed out the proposed



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda ltem No.: 29.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF: SEPTEMBER 25, 2008

site plan would have no impact on the billboard, but she recognized the concerns regarding
architectural consistency. She stated the architects had worked hard to incorporate the
architectural details of the Huntridge into the other buildings and noted that any signage would
be addressed in a Master Sign Plan for the site, which would address sign consistency.

e site. He expressed
yorter trees would

- Rry SSISTANT
% ery difficult as a

o 2
)
uie G ferred a difficult

k* & to use its
]

In response to COMMISSIONER QUI request, MS. LAZOVICH pointed out the existing
cell tower and its location on the proposed site plan. MS. LAZOVICH added that the second
floor addition to the former Cima Building would help shield the cell tower.

MR. ALVAREZ informed COMMISSIONER EVANS that he had not found any historic
photographs of the Huntridge Theatre, but noted his collection had thousands of digitized
images. He assured COMMISSIONER EVANS that he would continue to look and added that
he was also researching other archives.

During the crafting of the motion for Item 31, COMMISSIONER EVANS attempted to add
several additional conditions crafted by MARGO WHEELER, Director of the Planning and
Development Department, to address the propertys maintenance and security, the cell phone
tower and the billboard review concerns raised by the Commissioners. MS. LAZOVICH noted
that the applicant does not own the cell tower and might not have the ability to fulfill the cell



a\‘zy 0/6 LM v% Agenda ltem No.: 29.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF: SEPTEMBER 25, 2008

tower condition. ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY SCOTT suggested holding the site plan
application in abeyance until the applicant had a chance to discuss the condition with the cell
towers owner. MS. LAZOVICH stated she could not agree to additional conditions regarding
the cell phone tower or a possible chain link fence.

’. Ih
"




